____________________________________________________________________
> From: Colette McLean [mailto:colemont@cdpwise.net] 

> Sent: December 9, 2008 6:22 PM

> To: BoardSec

> Cc: Stephen Cain

> Subject: Fw: Email message in relation to proposed amendments to the

> Distribution System Code 

> > 

> Since I received no acknowledgment from my original letter,  I in turn

> thought it best to also include yourself since your contact information was

> included with this notice page. 

> 

>> Colette McLean

> ____________________________________________________________________
> From: Stephen Cain 

> > To: Colette McLean 

> > Cc: Takis Plagiannakos 

> 

> Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 5:24 PM

> 

> Subject: Email message in relation to proposed amendments to the

> Distribution System Code 

> 

> > Dear Ms. McLean,

> 

> Thank you very much for your comments (appended below).  If it was your

> intention to submit your note as a written comment on the Board’s Notice of

> Proposal to Amend a Code posted on Oct. 31, 2008, please send it directly

> to the Board Secretary (boardsec@oeb.gov.on.ca and as per the filing

> instructions in the Notice).

> 

> Thanks again and regards,

> > 

> Stephen Cain

> Poicy Advisor, Energy Infrastructure

> REGULATORY POLICY & COMPLIANCE

> Ontario Energy Board

>416 440-8144 

> ____________________________________________________________________

> > From: Colette McLean [mailto:colemont@cdpwise.net] 

> Sent: November 22, 2008 12:06 PM

> To: Stephen Cain

> Subject: 

> 

> > Hello Mr. Cain

> 

> > Below is a message I sent to the Ontario Ombudsman wrt Industrial Wind

> developments.  Your proposed amendments seem to be lacking reference to the

> effect and mitigation measures needed to protect people when it comes to

> wind development transmission design.  

> 

> > I witnessed a presentation by Dr. Magda Havas wrt to dirty electricity,

> stray voltage and direct current on people and from talking to people  in

> the Ripley and Goderich area have come to realize that Wind development

> projects are putting rural people and farm animals at risk.  

> 

>> I hope you will amend the Distribution Code to extend responsibility not

> only with Distributors but with generation facilities and generation

> transmission lines. 

> 

> Thank you 

> > Colette

> 
___________________________________________________________________
> From: Colette McLean 

> > To: Ontario Ombudsman 

> > Cc: Magda Havas ; boardsec@oeb.gov.on.ca 

> > Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 7:20 AM

> > Subject: Farm Stray Voltage (EB-2007-0709) | OEB

> 

>> Hello Yvonne

> 

>> You explained to me that Ministry of Energy through OEB is addressing the

> issue of stray voltage, and that the Ontario Ombudsman's purpose  is one of

> ensuring that gov't agencies are addressing their mandate;  not to dispute

> the science behind gov't  responsibilities.  However if you look closely 

> at the notice of Proposal by the OEB  file # EB2007-0709 nothing is being

> done with regards to the effect on humans.  The proposed amendments to the

> Distribution System Code are in regards to the service that is provided by

> the distributor to the farm customer.  

> 

> > "The purpose of the proposed Code amendments (the "Amendments") is to

> establish standards and procedures designed to meet the objective set out

> in the Directive of ensuring that “electricity service to farm customers,

> in relation to ‘tingle’ or ‘stray’ voltage, is of a quality that does not

> unduly impact the operation of the farm"

> 

> Please note that because of poor design and cost factors,  many Industrial

> wind projects are causing problems for not only livestock on rural farms, 

> but to PEOPLE within those rural areas.   These wind generators are not 

> providing direct service to the area residents  to which  the Distribution

> System Code relates.    Wind projects' distribution system however are

> running past these residents' homes and as in the case of Ripley, Goderich

> and Shelburne,  are causing HEALTH problems.  

> 

>> Therefore your assurances that the Ministry of Energy or OEB are addressing

> their mandates is in fact not true.  The issue of stray voltage and  the

> safety for area residents is not being directly addressed since these

> people are not dealing directly with the local distribution company.  They

> are having to deal with the wind developer who is not obligated by

> legislation to address the issue.  My letter from the Ministry of Energy 

> sent to you earlier) confirms that they do not believe that stray voltage

> is a health issue. 

> 

> > Please refer to Dr. Havas comments on the oeb site.    

> 

> > Best Regards

> 

> Colette McLean 

> > 

> http://www.oeb.gov.on.ca/OEB/Industry+Relations/OEB+Key+Initiatives/Farm

> Stray+Voltage+(EB-2007-0709) 

> 

> _________________________________________________________________
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